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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
September 30, 2011 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #04 October 3, 2011 at 3:45 pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #04 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #03 9/19/2011) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for final approval of Consideration on behalf of the faculty for final approval of the following EFD’s:

· EFD 6-12 ECE 26400 Advanced C Programming 

· EFD 5-12 ECE 36200 Microprocessor Systems and Interfacing

· EFD 56-11 NE 48000 Nuclear Engineering Technical Writing 

· EFD 51-11 ECE 41437ASIC Fabrication and Test I and ECE 41438 ASIC Fabrication and Test II

· EFD 36-10 CE 22200 Life Cycle Engineering and Management of Constructed Facilities

· EFD 37-10  CE 32201 Life Cycle Execution & Project Control of Constructed Facilities
5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 10-12 ABE Curriculum Changes – Biological Engineering Plan of Study.  
6. New Business

7. Adjournment
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